
Monitoring Highway Assets with Remote Technology -OR10-030 QA4 
Requisition #848 

3/6/2012 
 
Q: Will MDOT consider extending the due date of the proposal to Friday, 3/16/2012?  
 
A: No, the date will not be extended 
 
Q: The Price Proposal worksheet INFO tab references a JN, but the RFP states this is “TBD.”  
Has a JN been established for the “Monitoring Highway Assets with Remote Technology OR10-
030” project?  If not, should we leave this section blank? 
 
A: Leave it blank or write TBD in the blank. 
 
Q: In addition to forms 5100D, 5100J, ORBP Appendices A,B,C, and D, and the Bid Sheet, 
which of the following forms outlined on Page 11 of the MDOT Priced Proposal Guidelines are 
required to be submitted with the proposal? 
III-3. Priced Proposal Cover Sheet 5101 
III-4. Certification of Overhead Rates 5108 
III-5. Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) Participation 0182 
III-6. Consultant Work Plan (No Form) N/A 
III-7. Schedule of Services (No Form) N/A 
III-8. Summary of Total Project Cost by Job Number 5101A-1 (Including: Percentage of Project 
Cost by Consultant, DBE Status, and Amendments or Revisions; for all job numbers) 
III-9. Summary of Total Project Costs 5101A-2 (Use only when an amendment of revision is 
required) 
III-10. Derivation of Prime Consultant Costs 5101B 
III-11. Derivation of Subconsultant Cost 5101C (Substitute signed low bid sheets, if applicable, 
labeling them Exhibit C) 
III-12 Summary of Person Hours by P/PMS Task 5101D 
III-13. Proposed Person Hours by P/PMS Task 5101E 
(For 5101D and 5101E – if required, what P/PMS Task should be applied?) 
 
A: It is only necessary to provide forms 5100D, 5100J, ORBP Appendices A,B,C, and D, 
and the Bid Sheet at the time of responding to the RFP. You may be asked to provide what 
is outlined in the priced Proposal Guidelines if you are selected. 
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